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Mastercreation TFS

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>
Sent: 05 February 2024 16:07
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Vijayakumar S; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: Fwd: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal - Celsitech.
Attachments: Certificate of LLP Incorporation.PDF; E PAN.pdf; GST Registration.pdf; Cancelled 

cheque (3) (2).pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Reminder 
 

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 03 February 2024 15:48 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Fwd: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Omkar, 
Kindly disable this vendor Celsitech. 
 

Contact Person Name Mr. Kannan 
Email Address sales@celsitech.in 

Contact No  7678027478 

Company Registration Number NA 
  

 
 
CIN Number (if applicable) Attached 

Address 

101,Vinayak House ,Sector 
19C,Plot No -  2A,Vashi ,Navi 
Mumbai - 400705. 

Email ID celsitech@gmail.com  

PAN Attached 
GST (if applicable) Attached 
Bank Details Attached 

 
Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Celsitech Sales <sales@celsitech.in>  
Sent: 17 January 2024 14:32 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
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Cc: vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com; celsitech@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal 
 

Dear Vijay Sir , 

As per your trailing mail , please find the attached required documents . 

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

  

--- 
Thanks & Regards, 
Aarti Jadhav 
7678027478 
Celsitech Instruments LLP  
101, Vinayak House l Sector 19 C l Plot 2 A l Vashi Navi Mumbai : 400705 l 
GST NO: 27AANFC1404D1ZX 
MSME REG. No. : MH33A0036003 
T : 022   40138254   |  M: 7021867731/ 9324234636 
Email: celsitech@gmail.com /abhishek@celsitech.in                 
www.celsitech.in  
I Facebook I Twitter I Linkedin 
 
"Never start with diffidence , always start with confidence "- Mr. J.R.D Tata 


